

From: "Marshall, Samantha (Crapo)" <Samantha_Marshall@crapo.senate.gov>
To: "Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov" <Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Lawhorn, Melanie (Crapo)" <Melanie_Lawhorn@crapo.senate.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] National Interagency Fire Center - Materials Handler Reinstatement Request
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 18:04:38 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: (b)(6) PRIV.pdf; (b)(6) TERMINATION LETTER.pdf;
Final_Epap.pdf; (b)(6) Wrongful Termination Statement.pdf

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Mr. Dankert:

Greetings from Senator Crapo's Office. We hope this e-mail finds this well. Our office was recently referred to you by Mr. James Nelson. We had contacted him regarding an employee that believes (b)(6) may have been erroneously released from (b)(6) (b)(6) Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy. Specifically, (b)(6) has been working as a (b)(6) (b)(6) Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy. at the Idaho-based facility. It sounds as though (b)(6) may be part of the review/reconsideration process for an exemption or reinstatement based on (b)(6) critical role with firefighting efforts at the facility.

(b)(6) has provided a copy of (b)(6) termination letter, a performance evaluation along with a statement about this potentially being in error (these positions had been listed as exemptions elsewhere in the agency based on the critical role they play in wildland firefighting).

Is there anyone we could forward this request to get an update on this matter, and possibly others as they arise? We would sincerely appreciate your guidance and assistance.

Senator Crapo supports President Trump's efforts to root out waste, fraud and abuse at the federal government. Please don't hesitate to let us know if our office can further assist in those efforts.

Warm Regards,

Sam

Samantha Marshall

Constituent Services Manager
U.S. Senator Mike Crapo
202 Falls Ave., Suite 2

0000332

Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-2515
(208) 733-0414 (fax)

0000333